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ATTENTION: Mr., Joe Ramey A
Gentlemen: Re: SEMU Permian No, 46

This has reference to our letter of *arch 23,
1967 and recent telephone conversations with your office
concerning the possibility of communications between
the Crayburg and Eumont Zones as indicated by our packer
leakage test completed February 3, 1967,

On May 1, 1967, work was completed to convert
the Grayburg Zone to water injection for the Skaggs
Pool Waterflood. Attached is a copy of the USGS form 9-331
covering this conversion. This report is being forwarded
to USGS today with sufficient copies for them to forward
two coples to you.

The most recent data on this well is as follows:

GRAYBURC ZONE

Water is presently being injected. On test
6-7-67 injected 650 BW in 24 hours at 1,700# pressure,

EUMONT ZONE

This zone is connected to E1 Paso Natural fGas
Company's line with a pressure of 250 to 260 nounds,
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